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Jerrie Hayes

From: Bob [bob@pickle-publishing.com]

Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2007 12:37 PM
To: Jerrie Hayes

Subject: Re: Request

Ms. Hayes:

['ve conferred with Mr. Joy, and I must say, your request is definitely reasonable. [ agree to extend the
deadline to Friday, December 28, 2007.

We anticipate that you will reciprocate if a similar need arises on our end in the days ahead.

Bob Pickle
(218) 456-2568

Jerrie Hayes wrote:

Mr.Pickle;

| write concerning your Motion to Compel and for Sanctions. According to our calculations,
Plaintiffs’ response is due on Christmas Eve, Monday, December 24, 2007. In light of the Holiday,
and that both law the Siegel, Brill and Fierst, Pucci law offices will be closed until December 26,
2007, | am asking that you agree to extend the deadline for Plaintiffs’ response to Friday, December
28, 2007.

Your prompt acknowledgement of this request and response are appreciated.

Jerrie Hayes
(612) 337-6142
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